

Veron Chen (LKKAUTO)

From: thomas@boxfresh.com.sg
Sent: Wednesday, 29 September 2021 3:35 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAUTO)
Cc: kmeu@boxfresh.com.sg
Subject: RE: SG 1849A- DOA: 20/02/2021

Dear Veron

The repair has not started due to delay in some parts.

Will update the assessor once the parts arrived.

Thanks and regards

From: Veron Chen (LKKAUTO) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 12:51 PM
To: thomas@boxfresh.com.sg
Cc: kmeu@boxfresh.com.sg
Subject: SG 1849A- DOA: 20/02/2021

Dear Thomas,

Kindly advise vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please forward us photos.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: thomas@boxfresh.com.sg [<mailto:thomas@boxfresh.com.sg>]
Sent: Wednesday, 15 September 2021 8:49 AM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAUTO) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Cc: kmeu@boxfresh.com.sg
Subject: RE: SG 1849A- DOA: 20/02/2021

Dear Veron

Sorry for the delay.

Attached is the repair estimate for the above.

Thanks and regards

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 4:32 PM

To: thomas@boxfresh.com.sg

Cc: kmeu@boxfresh.com.sg

Subject: SG 1849A- DOA: 20/02/2021

Dear Sir,

Kindly forward copy of vehicle repair estimate.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)